

JAMIL HUSSAIN

MFA (PU)
Ceramist / Graphic Designer



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name: Muzaffar Hussain
Date of Birth: July 27, 1965
CNIC No. 35200-1421533-9
Address Home: Muzaffar Cottage, 488/C1,
Block 2, Township, Lahore.
Address Office: 108-Zia Chamber, 25-McLeod Road, Lahore.
Phone Office: 042-37350978, 37241560
Contact: 0300-4292629
Email: jamilceramist@gmail.com

AIM

To acquire finest professional skills and become an excellent graphic designer & ceramist. Gain experience of working with people who have made their mark in the field, learn utmost from them. Transfer the knowledge about conservation and value of built heritage to others through the art of ceramics.

QUALIFICATION

- **MFA** (Graphic Design) from College of Arts & Design, University of the Punjab, Lahore in first class in 1991.
- **BFA** from the College of Arts & Design, University of the Punjab, Lahore in first class in 1990.
- **FA** from Government College University, Lahore.

EXTRA QUALIFICATIONS

- Diploma in Ceramics from Lahore College for Women University, Lahore in 2008.
- Workshop of IKEBANA from Pakistan-Japan Cultural Association of Pakistan (one week course) in 2006.
- Workshop of IKEBANA (Beginner Course) from Pakistan-Japan Cultural Association of Pakistan (one week course) in 2005.
- Web page design from EDGE Systems, Lahore three months in 2004.
- Multimedia Web Design Workshop from National College of Arts, Lahore (two months) in 2000.
- Diploma in Floriculture and Landscaping Training (three months) in 1999.

JOB EXPERIENCE

- Working as Art Director with Leo Plus Communications, Lahore from 1994 to date.
- Working in Health Department, Government of the Punjab at Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore as Artist / Modeler (PBS-17) from 1993 to date.
- Worked at Kasher Advertising, Lahore as Art Director from 1990 to 1994.

- Worked at Adsource Advertising from 1988 to 1989.
- Worked at Condecore Interior Decorators from 1987 to 1987.
- Worked at AMBIT Advertising as designer from 1986 to 1986.

SOLO SHOWS

- 2014 "THE PAST LIVES ON" at The Collectors Galleria, Lahore.
- 2013 "LIVING LEGENDS" at ArtScene Gallery, Karachi.
- 2012 "SILENT WHISPERS II" at Ze Grill the Art Cafe, Lahore.
- 2012 "SILENT WHISPERS" at Nomad Art Gallery Islamabad.
- 2009 "MIT NA JAYEN KAHEEN" at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.

GROUP SHOWS

- 2014 Artist Residency "Passion for Freedom" at LCWU and Exhibition.
- 2014 "13th National Show" of Artist Association of Punjab (AAP) at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2013 Ravian Artist's at Minhas Arts Gallery, Fine Art Department, GC University Lahore.
- 2012 Ravian Artist's at Minhas Arts Gallery, Fine Art Department, GC University Lahore.
- 2011 Participation in Triangular Exhibition of young artists at Nairang Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2011 Artist Association of Punjab (AAP) at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2011 Artist from the five Provinces of Pakistan "United We Stand" at Vogue Art Gallery II, Lahore.
- 2010 Ravian Artist's at Minhas Arts Gallery, Fine Art Department, GC University Lahore.
- 2010 "Art for Life", Alumni of College of Art & Design at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2009 Artist Association of Punjab (AAP) at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2009 Six Ceramists of Pakistan "Clay Reborn" at Vogue Art Gallery 1, Lahore.
- 2009 Inaugural show of Vogue Art Gallery II, Lahore.
- 2009 Chinab Club, Faisalabad.
- 2008 Department of Fine Arts, Lahore College for Women University, Lahore.
- 2008 Artist Association of Punjab (AAP) at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 2008 Lahore College for Women University at Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore.
- 1986 Poster Exhibition "Craft is Knowledge" from Lok Virsa, Islamabad.
- 1985 Poster Exhibition of Punjab Tourism Development Corporation.

HONOUR & AWARDS

- 2010 Medal of appreciation of 1st International Conference Jinnah Hospital Pharmacy Practices, Lahore.
- 2009 Award for decoration 28th PAD Conference of Association of Dermatology in Lahore.
- 2006 - 2012 Award for decoration Convocation Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore.
- 2004 Second Position in fresh flower arrangement of Social Welfare Department.

- 2003 Second & Third positions in different categories of PHA flower arrangement competition in Lahore.
- 2002 First & Second positions for fresh and dry flower arrangement of Directorate of Floriculture of Punjab.
- 1998 - 2012 Award for decoration Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore.
- 2001 Winner of all Pakistan Logo Competition for Karachi Expo Centre, Karachi.
- 2001 First position fresh flower arrangement competition of Pakistan Society of floriculture & landscaping.
- 1995 Award for decoration in 19th National Conference of Pakistan Association of Pathologist.

MEMBERSHIP

- Member of Iqbalians Fine Arts Society Allama Iqbal Medial College, Lahore.
- Member Board of Studies Fine Arts Department Lahore College for Women University Lahore.
- Member of Photographic Club Allama Iqbal Medial College, Lahore.
- Member Roshan Ghar Trust, for relief of humanity in Pakistan.
- Member Friends Welfare Society, for community development.
- Executive Member ALUMNI Association College of Art & Design, University of the Punjab.

PROJECTS

- Ceramic work for Lobby of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore in 2009.
- Relief in terracotta titled "From Layallpure to Faisalabad" for Layallpure Museum Faisalabad, 2010.
- Relief in stoneware titled "Arial View of Layallpure" for Layallpure Museum Faisalabad, 2010.
- Drama with paintings titled "History of Faisalabad" for Layallpure Museum Faisalabad, 2010.
- Relief in Fiberglass titled "History of Pakistan" for Layallpure Museum Faisalabad, 2010
- Models and reliefs of the buildings to be preserved in and around Faisalabad for Layallpure Museum, Faisalabad, 2010.
- Gate design for Allama Iqbal Medical College and Jinnah Hospital, Lahore 2008.

PRACTICAL WORK

Designer & Venue Planner of

- 11th Convocation of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2011.
- "Moin Akhtar Show" organized by Pharmevo (Pvt) Ltd. 2011.
- 4th National Conference of Pakistan Society of Chemical Pathologists (PSCP) at Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2011.
- "Khatti Meethi Shairee" organized by Pharmevo (Pvt) Ltd. 2011.
- 24th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2011.

- 2nd National Conference of (PAMLS) Pakistan Association of Medical Laboratory Sciences, 2011.
- AIMCON Conference of Allama Iqbal Medical College Lahore, Alumni 2010.
- Seminar of Histopathology Preparatory Course in Department of Pathology, AIMC 2010.
- 1st International Conference Jinnah Hospital Pharmacy Practices at AIMC 2010.
- 23rd Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2010.
- Flood fund raising campaign for Flood affected areas 2010.
- 10th Convocation of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2009.
- 28th PAD Conference of Dermatology of Pakistan Association of Dermatology in Lahore 2009.
- 1st National Seminar on Medical Education, Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2009.
- UROCON International Conference of Pakistan Association of Urological Surgeons in Lahore 2009.
- 22nd Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2009.
- AIMCON Conference of Allama Iqbal Medical College Lahore, Alumni 2008.
- 21st Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2008.
- 9th Convocation of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2008.
- 5th Conference of Pakistan Society of Hepatology in Lahore 2007.
- 20th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2007.
- 8th Convocation of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2006.
- 19th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2006.
- 1st Convocation of Lahore Medical and Dental College 2005.
- 18th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2005.
- 2nd Annual Scientific Symposium of Allama Iqbal Medical College Alumni, Lahore 2005.
- Earthquake Fund Raising Campaign 2005.
- 17th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2004.
- 1st Annual Scientific Symposium of Allama Iqbal Medical College Alumni, Lahore 2004.
- 16th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2003.
- 1st AIMC/APPNA International Medical Conference, Lahore 2002.
- 15th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2002.
- 14th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 2001.
- 13th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 1999.
- 12th Annual Sports of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 1998.
- 7th Convocation of Allama Iqbal Medical College, Lahore 1997.
- 19th National Conference of Pakistan Association of Pathologists, Lahore 1995.
- MFA theses work on the “Pakistan Movement 1947” in 1991.
- BFA theses work on “Edhi Welfare Foundation” in 1990.

REFERENCES:

- **Prof. Maliha Azami Aga**
Principal, College of Art and Design
Punjab University Lahore
Email: principal.cad@pu.edu.pk
Contact: 0300-8448733
- **Prof. Zafar Ullah**
Ex. Principal, College of Art & Design
Punjab University, Lahore
Email: zanzaf@gmail.com
Contact: 0321-4437891
- **Dr. Saifur Rahman Dar (S.I)**
Ex. Director, Lahore Museum / DG Archeology
Email: srdar39@yahoo.com
Contact: 0301: 4545141
- **Tanya Sani**
Curator/Director
Alhamra Art Gallery, Lahore Arts Council
Email: Tanyasani65@hotmail.com
Contact: 0300-4139181